Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 4:38 PM
To: 'jerry.mathews@dvn.com'

Cc: 'mykol.horner@dvn.com’

Subject: RE: Ore Ida 14 Fed 12 Release

Correction: The release date for the Ore Ida 14 Fed 12 release should read 5/27/10.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 4:21 PM
To: 'jerry.mathews@dvn.com’

Cc: 'mykol.horner@dvn.com'

Subject: Ore Ida 14 Fed 12 Release

Jerry,

Please find attached a remediation work plan request for the 5/19/10 release at Devon’s Ore Ida 14 Fed 12. While OCD
encourages immediate response efforts on the operator’s part to mitigate damages due to releases, please contact OCD
as soon as possible to notify and/or discuss appropriate remedial actions. In most instances, OCD will require delineation
sampling be performed at release sites.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 W. GRAND AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210
575-748-1283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
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Artesia, NM 88211-0250
ATTN: Jerry Mathews

Reference: Ore Ida 14 Fed 012 API: 30-015-29291 K-14-24s-29e¢ Eddy County, New Mexico
Operator,

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division District 2 Office (OCD) is in receipt of an initial report Form C-
141 reporting a release of produced fluids at or near the above referenced well site. The release
reportedly occurred on or about May 27, 2010. Please submit a corrective action work plan proposal
(plan) for remediation, removal and/or clean up of contaminants that may be present at this site. The plan
is to be formulated based on vertical and horizontal delineation of contamination, site ranking, and
OCD rules, regulations and guidelines. The plan must contain analytical data from the delineation and a
detailed site diagram identifying where and at what depth samples were obtained. OCD is to be notified
48 hours prior to obtaining samples where the analyses of samples obtained are to be submitted to OCD.

A publication is available to you on the OCD website to aid in formulatlon of this plan. The publication
may be found as follows:

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd

Click on each of the foIIowmg items as they appear:
‘ .. Publications
¢ Environmental Handbook
e Miscellaneous Guidelines
e Remediation of Leaks, Spills and Releases

Please submit this plan to the OCD District 2 Office not later than June 30, 2010. Please include any
remedial or clean up actions that may have already been performed.

Clean up/remediation requirements may be subject to other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
Sincerely,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
1301 W. Grand Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext.108

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us OCD Reference Number: 2RP-417
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